ADIKAVIN

Ph.No: 0883-2566009
Email:cde_ugwest@aknu.edu.in
Dt:22.07.2021

Office of the Dean
College Development Council

No.ANUR/CDC/Cond.Affil /2020-21/316/40

To

The Principal,

Govt. Degree College,
Buttaigudem — 534448,
W.G.District.

Sir,

Sub: ANUR — CDC - Affiliated Degree Colleges — Grant of Conditional Affiliation for
the academic year 2020-21 — Orders issued — Reg.
Ref: Orders of the Vice-Chancellor dt. 02.03.2021.
ok K

With reference to the above, | am by direction to inform you that Conditional Aﬁ'!lialion
has been granted to the following UG courses including sanctioned intake and medium of
Instruction as mentioned against each as approved by the APSCHE/CCE in respect of your
College, for the academic year 2020-21.

S.No.| Name of the Course Medium Intake Status of A'fﬁliatioﬂ

01 |B.A(HEP) ™ 50 Conditional ‘
02 |B.Com(Gen) ™ 50 Conditional |
The above affiliation subject to submission of proofs for the following deficiencies at the
earliest.
Deficiencies:-

1. Fire safety & Sanitary certificates are not available.
2. Insufficient faculty members.
3. CC Cameras are not installed.

, The college shall abide by the rules and regulations of the University from time to time
respect of functioning of the college. In case of any deviation in fulfilling the norms and

dards or failure in implementing the rules and regulations of both the CCE/APSCHE

rnment and also of the University. The Affiliation accorded now is liable for cancellation

Yours faithfully,

i

(P.VENKATESWARA RAO)
ASSOCIATE DEAN
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